



## **Brighton Recreation Committee**

**September 6, 2024**

Attendance: Heather McElroy, Michelle Wilcox, Maria Perry, Noah Bond Virtual: Mike Strait

1. Call the meeting to order
2. Update the agenda - Weyerhauser fund, raffle, playground
3. Pond-a-thon recap - Discussion was had regarding the outcome of the event. Decision to stick with similar set up next year - change the software for registration
4. Fall/Winter Programming (space requirements) - School is doing memorandum of understanding for access. Discussed sisken, Couttes, hiring other program leaders,
5. Trunk or Treat - 10/26 - 1-4pmish - in the park Rec will do a trunk
6. Fishing Tournament - Decision: date: 02/22-23
7. Roles Membership Document - Reminded everyone to discuss
8. Website updates - reminded to look at website
9. Updated: Playground: discussed soft wash and wood chip refresh cost. Decision to softwash in spring and get quotes for chip refresh
10. Updated: Weyerhauser fund - They will purchase reusable objects - Options discussed - new canopies, weights and maybe woodchips
11. Raffle: we have the EA table - raffle - can all sell tickets? \$10 each